St. John's Convent, Balisodare

The house itself became the school and a dwelling for the Sisters; Mrs. Clarence lived with the Sisters until her death in 1953. A new three roomed school for girls was opened in 1953. In 1962, a new Convent was built and in 1965 a new spacious Oratory was added to the Convent. Boys were enrolled for the first time in 1967 and a new Secondary School was officially opened in 1989. The school grew and expanded several times.

The Convent closed in 2016.